

From: Lisa Gregorski [lisa_gregorski@nortel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2006 8:03 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0040-EX-ML-2006 [Reference Number: 4439]

Can we make a change before it is submitted?

Can we keep the frequencies I had on their originally but add a couple more?
Original: 3400 -3452 & 3450 - 3500 MHz
PLEASE ADD: 3500 - 3552 & 3550 - 3600 MHz

(So technically it covers all from 3400 to 3600MHz).. Is this possible? The equipment will have the same Emissions Designator, but operates on the higher end of the 3.5GHz spectrum.

Let me know if this is possible. Thanks so much for your help! Lisa Gregorski

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2006 4:41 PM
To: Gregorski, Lisa (RICH1:2H00)
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0040-EX-ML-2006 [Reference Number: 4439]

You are referring to the bands 3400-3452 MHz and 3500-352 MHz, correct? If so, I will be sending these out for coordination on Friday if all goes well.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Lisa Gregorski [mailto:lisa_gregorski@nortel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2006 4:00 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0040-EX-ML-2006 [Reference Number: 4439]

Hi John,

Has this been pushed along? If not, is there any way we could throw 3450 - 3500 and 3550 - 3600 on the amendment? I fear it will be another 5 months before this would be approved. If not, I completely understand, but it was worth the try. :)

Thanks
Lisa Gregorski

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 1:24 PM
To: Gregorski, Lisa (RICH1:2H00)
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0040-EX-ML-2006 [Reference Number: 4439]

I was looking for this e-mail and now I've found it (I left you a phone message about it which you can now disregard).

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Lisa Gregorski [mailto:lisa_gregorski@nortel.com]
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 12:29 PM
To: Lisa Gregorski; Generic Office of Engineering Technology
Cc: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0040-EX-ML-2006 [Reference Number: 4439]

Hi John,

After a lot of searching and inquiring, I finally have some information for you. I appreciate all your help with this!!

Emission designators for 3400-3452 MHz and 3500-3552 MHz - 10M0W1D Emission designators for 2400-2483.5 MHz and 5725-5850 MHz - 10M0D7D

Thanks
Lisa Gregorski

-----Original Message-----

From: Gregorski, Lisa (RICH1:2H00)
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2006 5:16 PM
To: 'Generic Office of Engineering Technology'
Cc: 'John Kennedy'
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0040-EX-ML-2006 [Reference Number: 4439]

Emission designators for 3400-3452 MHz and 3500-3552 MHz - 10M0W1D

More detail emission designators than XXX for 2400-2483.5 MHz and 5725-5850 MHz - Nortel may do development of new technologies in these frequency bands and the emissions characteristics are not yet known.

Thanks
Lisa Gregorski
Lisa_gregorski@nortel.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2006 2:48 PM
To: Gregorski, Lisa [RICH1:2H00:EXCH]
Subject: FCC File # 0040-EX-ML-2006 [Reference Number: 4439]

Dear Lisa Gregorski:

Please report emission designators for 3400-3452 MHz and 3500-3552 MHz.

Is it possible to choose more detail emission designators than XXX for 2400-2483.5 MHz and 5725-5850 MHz? If so, please report them.

Confirmation Number: EL#####
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 06/30/2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 4439